Planning Commission Memorandum

City of Colton :
Development Services Department

DATE: March 12, 2024

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING ZOMMISSION
FROM: HEIDI DURON, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIR

BY: MARIO SUAREZ, AICP, PLANNING MANAGER

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT CULTURAL RESOURCES ELEMENT UPDATE

The Administrative Draft Cultural Resources Element Update is now available for review and comment. The
Community Meeting notes are located in the back of the Element within Appendix —“A” and “B.”

Staff will also be providing an electronic link to all the stakeholders for their review and comment. The
stakeholders include sending an email to the Trial Consultation List provided by the Native American Heritage
Commission.

Staff is completing a review of proposals addressing the California Environmental Quality Act requirement for
the draft Cultural Resources Element Update. The next scheduled meeting will be a Community/Planning
Commission meeting scheduled for March 26 or April 9, 2024 to present the final document and go over any final
comments.

If anyone is interested in reviewing the electronic version, please visit the following website:
https://www.ci.colton.ca.us/1042/Cultural-Resources-Element-Update

Thank you,

Development Services Department
Planning Division



